

Fw: DM, CoS Meeting / Global Adjustment Financing - Agenda Item from OPG

From: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>
Date: Thu, 06 Apr 2017 08:19:30 -0400
Attachments: 2017 04 05 - Fair Hydro Trust - Unresolved Issues List.docx (14.58 kB)

List of 13

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY <j.hahnparker@opg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 3:38 PM
To: 'Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca'
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: DM, CoS Meeting / Global Adjustment Financing - Agenda Item from OPG

Francesca,

Thank you for speaking with me earlier,

Please note, OPG would like the following material "Fair Hydro Trust – Unresolved Issues List" to be part of tomorrow's discussion.

Kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you,

Janet Hahn Parker
Office of John Lee, VP Treasurer, OPG
416 592-6749
j.hahnparker@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.